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clicking links or opening attachments.

From: Kamoroff, Corrina@Wildlife
To: Saucedo, Portia
Cc: Manthorne, David@Wildlife; Johnson, Cliff
Subject: PLN-12277-SP, APN: 208-201-017
Date: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 4:16:51 PM
Attachments: 1600-2017-0571-R1_HUM_MJV Lorist_Water Diversion and Stream Crossings_RevFinalLSAA.pdf

NOV_051117_HUM_MJ_Lorist_Mad River.PDF

Good Afternoon,
 
Please see the comments below regarding the above-referenced project.
 
Project Number: PLN-12277-SP
Project Name: Cherrytree, LLC
APN(s): 208-201-017
CEQA No: CEQA-2024-0277-R1
 
Project Description
Cherrytree, LLC - 10,000 sf existing outdoor cultivation
An application for a Special Permit for 10,000 square foot existing outdoor medical cannabis
cultivation. Water source is an onsite point of diversion and a well. Water storage onsite is 7,850
gallons between 7 hard tanks. Processing would be performed off-site. Power source is a generator.

CDFW COMMENTS:
 
Thank you for referring this application to the California Department of Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) for
review and comment. On September 11, 2024, CDFW staff conducted a site inspection at the subject
property on Assessor’ Parcel Number (APN) 208-201-017. During the site visit, staff walked the
property to observe current and historic cultivation activities. The following comments are intended
to assist the Lead Agency in making informed decisions in the planning process. The following
comments shall supersede prior comments submitted by CDFW regarding PLN-12277-SP. CDFW
requests that all comments are incorporated in the final Humboldt County Staff Report.
 

1. On May 3, 2017, CDFW conducted a site inspection at the project property, Assessor’s
Parcel Number (APN) 208-201-017. While onsite, CDFW staff observed activities that
were in violation of Fish and Game Code (FGC) sections 1602, 5650, and 5652. On May
11, 2017, CDFW issued a Notice of Violation (NOV, see attached) to document FGC
violations and encourage the applicant to cure these violations.  

 

2. On May 8, 2017, a Lake and Streambed Alteration Agreement (LSAA, 1600-2017-0571-R1) was

issued to Jean Paul Lorist on APN 208-201-017 in response to the NOV. The LSAA permitted

one Point of Diversion (POD) for domestic and irrigation use, to upgrade and maintain six

stream crossings, and to remove and remediate an on-stream pond. Not all required work
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State of California - Natural Resources Agency


DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
Region 1 - Northern
619 2nd Street
Eureka, CA 95501
(707)441-2075
www.wildlife.ca.gov


May 11, 2017


Certified Mail:
#7017 0660 0000 0381 6665


EDMUND G. BROWN, Jr., Governor
CHARLTON H. BONHAM, Director


Mr. Jean Paul Lorist
3847 Cornell Drive
Oceanside, CA 92056


Subject: Notice of Violation of Fish and Game Code Sections 1602, 5650, and 5652 in
Conjunction with Marijuana Cultivation


Dear Mr. Lorist:


On May 3, 2017, Department of Fish and Wildlife (Department) staff visited your parcel
on an Unnamed Tributary to the Mad River near Dinsmore, CA. During this visit,
Department staff observed the activities described below, which are subject to Fish and
Game Code (FGC) sections 1602, 5650, and 5652. Staff also observed active
marijuana cultivation in conjunction with these activities.


FGC Violation Latitude/Longitude Description


5652 40.5213, -123.6525
Trash bags, buckets, and debris placed less than 10 feet


from a Class II stream
5650 40.5209, -123.6522 Road runoff delivering sediment to a Class II stream


1602/5650 40.5214, -123.6530 Dirt ford crossing delivering sediment to Class II stream
5650 40.5215, -123.6541 Road segment delivering sediment to Class II stream


1602/5650/5652 40.5217, -123.6544


On stream impoundment including excavation and fill,
placement of wood and plastic in stream, and associated


bank erosion and modification


1602 40.5232, -123.6526
Spring diverted away from natural channel and


intercepted by existing road with no infrastructure


1602/5650 40.5203, -123.6527
Undersized and failing 12" diameter culvert on Class III


stream


5650 40.5201, -123.6528
Sediment delivery from hydrologically connected road,


rilling


Fish and Game Code (FGC) section 1602 requires a person to submit a written
notification to the Department before: 1) substantially diverting or obstructing
the natural flow of a river, stream, or lake; 2) substantially changing the bed,
channel, or bank of a river, stream, or lake; 3) using any material from the bed,
channel, or bank of a river, stream, or lake; and/or 4) depositing or disposing of
debris, waste, material containing crumbled, flaked, or ground pavement where
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it may pass into a river, stream, or lake. Hence, any person who engages in an
activity subject to FGC section 1602 without first notifying the Department
violates section 1602.


FGC sections 5650 and 5652 make it unlawful to pollute waters of the state.
FGC section 5650 makes it unlawful to deposit in, permit to pass into, or place
where it can pass into waters of the state any substance or material deleterious
to fish, plant life, mammals, or bird life, including, but not limited to gasoline and
oil, as well as sediment. FGC section 5652 makes it unlawful to deposit in,
permit to pass into, or place where it can pass into waters of the state, or to
abandon, dispose of, or throw away, within 150 feet of the high water mark of
the waters of the state, any garbage, refuse, or waste, among other materials.


In the Department’s view, notification under FGC section 1602 was required
because the activities substantially altered the banks and obstructed an
Unnamed Tributary to the Mad River. However, the Department was unable to
locate a notification for these activities. In order to address these violations, you
will need to immediately stop diverting water for cannabis cultivation.


A person who violates FGC sections 1602, 5650, and 5652 in conjunction with the
cultivation or production of marijuana is subject to significant penalties or fines.
Specifically, the Department may impose civil penalties administratively against any
person found by the Department to have violated these FGC sections in connection with
the production or cultivation of marijuana following a complaint and, if requested, a
hearing.


The Department may request a maximum civil penalty of $8,000 for each violation of
FGC section 1602, and $20,000 for each violation of FGC section 5650 or 5652. Each
day the violation occurs or continues to occur constitutes a separate violation. (Fish &
G. Code, § 12025, subds. (b)(1)(A), (2); (e).) Also, the District Attorney or the Attorney
General may enforce a violation of FGC section 1602 and FGC section 5650 civilly.
Specifically, under FGC sections 1615 and 5650.1, a person who violates FGC section
1602 or 5650 is subject to a maximum civil penalty of $25,000 for each violation. The
District Attorney or the Attorney General may also enforce a violation of FGC sections
1602, 5650, and 5652 criminally. Under FGC section 12000, each violation is a
misdemeanor.


As a first step to address this matter, the Department requests you contact Senior
Environmental Scientist Specialist David Manthorne at 707-441-5900 or
david.manthorne@wildlife.ca.qov within 14 days of the date of this letter. Mr. Manthorne
may propose certain actions to protect fish and wildlife resources that have been or
could be affected by the activities described above, and may ask you to submit a written
notification and fee for the activities. While the Department, District Attorney, or Attorney
General may still decide to initiate an enforcement action against you if they determine
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these activities are in violation of FGC sections 1602, 5650, or 5652, we encourage you
to respond to this notice so that we may better assess the activity and limit any damage
to resources.


The Department appreciates your cooperation.


Sincerely,
ujAeKciJ Zwc*/


F&-
Lieutenant DeWayne Little
Watershed Enforcement Team


ec: California Department of Fish and Wildlife
DeWayne Little, Scott Bauer, Laurie Harnsberger, Curt Babcock, Jeremy Valverde,
David Manthorne, Brendan Lynch, Matt Wells
dewavne.little@wildlife.ca.gov. scott.bauer@wildlife.ca.qov.
Iaurie.harnsberqer@wildlife.ca.gov. curt.babcock@wildlife.ca.qov.
Jeremy.valverde@wildlife.ca.gov. david.manthorne@wildlife.ca.gov.
brendan.lvnch@wildlife.ca.gov, matt.wells@wildlife.ca.gov


State Water Resources Control Board
Taro Murano
taro.murano@waterboards.ca.gov


Northcoast Regional Water Quality Control Board
Diana Henrioulle-Henry and Adona White
diana.henrioulle@waterboards.ca.qov , adona.white@waterboards.ca.gov


Humboldt County Planning and Building Department
Steven Santos, John Ford, Steve Werner, Michelle Nielsen, Robert Russell
sasantos@co.humboldt.ca.us. iford@co.humboldt.ca.us.
swerner@co.humboldt.ca.us, michelle.nielsen@co.humboldt.ca.us,
rrussell@co.humboldt.ca.us
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was completed and the LSAA expired on May 8, 2023.
 

3. While onsite, CDFW observed that work and maintenance is required for Crossing-1, Crossing-
2, Crossing-3, Crossing-4 and on the On-stream Pond Removal and Remediation (see attached
expired LSAA). The applicant does not have a final LSAA. CDFW requests, as a condition of
approval, that the applicant receives a Final LSAA prior to the initiation of cannabis cultivation.
CDFW further requests, as a condition of approval, that the applicant completes the following
items listed below by the requested dates, or within two weeks of project approval.

a. Notify for a LSAA from CDFW by November 30, 2024.

b. Complete all required work by October 15, 2025.
 

4. While onsite, CDFW observed a cultivation site (at coordinates 40.521391, -123.652533)

located within the Streamside Management Area (SMA) of a Class II tributary to the Mad

River. CDFW requests, as a condition of approval, all cultivation and cultivation related

infrastructure and refuse is removed and relocated outside of the SMA.
 

5. The proposed project states that water will be sourced from an existing groundwater well.

The Project Description states that water will be stored in water tanks totaling 7,850 gallons.

CDFW requests, as a condition of approval, that the applicant maintain at least 25,000 gallons

of water on site to be used if the well does not produce for a full cultivation season. 
 

6. While onsite, CDFW observed uncontained fertilizer and pesticides (at coordinates 40.522337,

-123.652255 and at 40.521631, -123.653629) that pose a threat to wildlife. CDFW requests,

as a condition of approval, that the applicant properly store all fertilizers, pesticides, and

chemicals on site.
 

7. While onsite, CDFW observed cannabis cultivation related refuse located in the headwaters of

a Class III drainage (at coordinates 40.523252, -123.652266). CDFW requests, as a condition of

approval, that the applicant removal all cultivation related waste from the stream channel and

the Streamside Management Area (SMA).
 

8. While onsite, CDFW observed sediment discharge to Waters of the State through erosion of a

hydrologically connected road (at coordinates 40.520134, -123.652837) that is used to access

the cultivation sites. CDFW requests, as a condition of approval, that the applicant implement

a stormwater plan (site management plan) to direct surface flow away from streams to

mitigate the existing threats of sediment delivery.
 

9. The proposed project may have a potentially significant adverse effect on biological

resources, specifically the Northern Spotted Owl (Strix occidentalis caurina; NSO). At least two

known NSO Activity Centers occurs within 1.3 miles of the cultivation sites and designated

Final Critical Habitat occurs for the NSO occur within 0.5 miles of the cultivation sites (CDFW



2024). CDFW requests that the applicant assume presence of NSO and avoid impacts as

determined by a qualified biologist, in consultation with CDFW. CDFW recommends that

cannabis cultivation at this location be limited to full sun outdoor methods with no mixed

light. Additionally, CDFW requests the succeeding measures, as conditions of approval.
 

a. All ground-disturbing activities should be limited to occur outside of the breeding

season for the NSO (February 1 through July 9).

b. The construction of noise containment/dampening structures for all operation related

generators, water pumps and fans. Additionally, CDFW requests that the use of

generators is phased out after 2024 and only used as a backup energy source.

c. That artificial light used for cannabis cultivation operations (i.e., ancillary nurseries) be

fully contained within structures such that no light escapes (e.g., through automated

blackout curtains) between 30 minutes prior to sunset and 30 minutes after sunrise to

prevent disruption to crepuscular and nocturnal wildlife. CDFW further requests, that

security lighting be motion activated and comply with the International Dark-Sky

Association standards and Fixture Seal of Approval Program; see:

https://www.darksky.org/our-work/lighting/lighting-for-citizens/lighting-basics/.

Standards include but are not limited to the following, 1) light shall be shielded and

downward facing, 2) shall consist of Low-Pressure Sodium (LPS) light or low spectrum

Light Emitting Diodes (LED) with a color temperature of 3000 kelvins or less and 3) only

placed where needed. CDFW further requests a light attenuation monitoring and

management plan for this activity within thirty days, following execution of the final

permit.
 

10. To minimize the risk of wildlife entrapment, CDFW requests, as a condition of project

approval, the prohibition of synthetic netting (e.g., plastic or nylon) including photo or

biodegradable plastic netting for the purpose of cultivation operations and/or erosion control.
 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on this project.

 
 
Corrina Kamoroff
Environmental Scientist
Habitat Conservation and Planning
Humboldt/Del Norte LSA Program
California Department of Fish and Wildlife
619 Second Street
Eureka, CA   95501
 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.darksky.org%2Four-work%2Flighting%2Flighting-for-citizens%2Flighting-basics%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cpsaucedo1%40co.humboldt.ca.us%7C0bbcad3b350147ec2dcf08dce26ec577%7Cc00ae2b64fe844f198637b1adf4b27cb%7C0%7C0%7C638634214096485371%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Qm0hE%2FOz1POVYxFvcffKMPYvmbGwY2bbahTSIcDlRrs%3D&reserved=0

